



## MHSA Technical Committee

### Minutes

Date: Dec. 1, 2018

Present: Hugh Lehr, Travis Hyde, Jeff Vangen, Allan Siwela,

Regrets: Cassie Westerman, Dean Studer

Technical Program Planning:	Action Item
1. Calgary League <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Recommendation is that teams that are of tier 1 or 2 caliber should play in the Calgary league.</li><li>- There will be a discussion with teams on what they should do early in the New Year.</li></ul>	Allan
2. Terms of Reference <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Amendments</li></ul>	Hugh
3. High School Soccer <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- See attachment</li><li>- Would like to include U15's or U16's at the middle school level. (grade 8 and 9)</li><li>- Run it like Vball and basketball. Teams submit a roster and pay a league fee. Schools will get players.</li><li>- Could provide uniforms but schools could take this on in the future.</li></ul>	Hugh

Next Meeting – ?